KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

BOCC OPEN SPACE CURRENT USE APPLICATION STAFF REPORT

TO: Kittitas County Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Jeff Watson, Staff Planner

DATE: March 15, 2011

SUBJECT: Open Space Current Use Applications

l. GENERAL INFORMATION

Attached are the open space current use applisatietated materials, and Planning Commission fiigslifor the five items
reviewed by the Planning Commission in late October

. RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff and planning commission recommendations atined as follows:

Application Staff Recommendation Plann@gmm. Recommendation
1. 0OC-09-00001 Mirly Approval Approval
2. 0C-09-00002 Mirly Investments Approval Approval
3. 0OC-10-00002 Cascade Land Conservancy Approval ré\@b
4. 0OC-10-00003 Kronberger Denial Approval
5. 0OC-10-00004 Anglemeyer Denial Approval

Details and justifications are outlined within tgached staff report, planning commission minues, planning
commission findings.

M. ACTION REQUIRED

Staff requests a final approval or denial by theBioof County Commissioners.
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